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DCKA-2012-R-0111 “Streetcar Consultant”
Responses to Question

Q.#1. Has previous work regarding this project been undertaken in the last 3-5
years? If so, will that work be available to the selected consultant?

R#1. No. The District has not previously procured the services of a consultant for the
services referenced in the subject procurement.

Q.#2 Is there a list of consultants who have been contacted or have expressed an
interest in this project? Could | get a copy of this list?

R.#2 Yes. See the attached List.

Q.#3.Has a past consultant been asked to pursue this opportunity as well?

R.#3 No.

Q.#4 Who has done this type of work recently in your area?

R.#4 Although there are various firms in the District that provide, generally, consultation
services related to Federal Transit Administration laws and policies that regard the grant
of federal assistance, we are not certain that any District firms that have provided such
consultation services in the context of the construction of a new streetcar or light rail
transportation system.

Q.#5 Who is on the selection committee?

R.#5 The District will not disclose this information.

Q.6# Has a budget been established? Can you tell me what it is?

R.#6 Yes the District has set a budget for this project. No, the District will not disclose
this information.

Q.#7 Are you seeking only barred attorneys? And what is the duration of the project?

R.#7 No, but the contractor should have the specialized experience described in the
solicitation. The project duration is stated in section B.2 of the solicitation.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT

Pre-Propased 1leehng Fo “Strec-Car st fant”

DCKg- 2015~R-0ll1

bpt. a#, 20/~

gémf GHiler DOGT
&laaﬂg . g[c&r @0@@1‘/
2022 (7 - 2z27€

Contract Specialist

J. Cae/ MZ«W
A s3i sdanvd- /}/Jawucy Coererals

bboT
200 671 - 5287
aa,ﬂ, w}ls’ém @d(.’.,?dt/

/4
Seartan @& SoLuTions

Baltimore New Jexsey NewYork Washingtom, DC
Severn E.S. Miller

Counsal
Office: (312) 842-8781

80 F Street NW, Suite 880
‘Washington, DC 20001 Mobile: (410) 982-886¢

One Judiciary Square, 441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 700 South, Washington, D.C. 20001
(202) 727-0252 Fax: (202) 724-5673



